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MEMORANDUM

DATE: 1/1/2017
TO: Board of County Commissioners
VIA: Katherine Miller
FROM: Orlando A. Romero, Constituent Liaison, District 1

RE: A Resolution to support Community and State Tax Stabilization from National
Laboratories in New Mexico.,

SUMMARY

The National Laboratories within the State of New Mexico are important drivers of local and state .
economies. The tax revenue that both Los Alamos National Laboratory and Sandia National Laboratory
currently provide are necessary for the surrounding communities to continue to provide an environment
that support the missions of the National Laboratories. The State of New Mexico is similarly reliant upon
these tax revenues to perform its duties and balance its budget. The Resolution hereby requests that the
2018 Legislature of the State of New Mexico, enact a change to the tax structure that requires all
management and operations of the National Laboratories to be taxable.

BACKGROUND

Unlike other industries in New Mexico, there is a potential for significant destabilization to both the State
and local entities that receive revenue from the operations of the Laboratories each time the federal
government considers its management contracts. The demand for services provided by each of these
Laboratories to the state and local entities remains consistent when management transitions occur.

ACTION REQUESTED

Commissioner Henry P. Roybal respectfully requests the Board of County Commissioners support and approve
this Resolution.
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